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TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, BCPS Superintendent

FROM: Troy Kolb, BCPS Director of Special Education

DATE: May 7, 2025

RE: May Board Agenda Item: Shortened School Day Requests

The following information summarizes student cases for which the parents and medical professionals have
requested a modified attendance schedule for these students with disabilities. The students are identified by
number in order to maintain confidentiality. There is documentation of medical necessity for the modified
schedules, and the modified schedules have been recommended for approval by the Admissions and Release
Committees (ARCs) or 504 teams. Full documentation is on file in the office of Director of Special Education.

24-25-41

This student has a diagnosis of ADHD and ODD. An ARC was held on 3/18/25 during which the recommendation
for a shortened school day was approved as an accommodation for the behavioral needs of the student as a result of
their disability. A medical statement was submitted and accepted by the committee recommending the child attend
school daily from 9:00 AM to 1:00 PM. The modified school schedule will remain in effect until reviewed at the
student’s next IEP review meeting.

24-25-65

This student has a 504 Plan for accommodations resulting from the diagnosis of Diffuse Midline Glioma (DMG),
an aggressive spinal tumor. This condition significantly impacts their ability to maintain a full day school schedule.
The 504 team met on 3/7/25 to review, discuss, and approve the request for a shortened school day schedule. This
student will attend school on Tuesdays and Thursdays from 10:50 AM to 2:30 PM. This will be approved until the
next annual review of the 504 Plan on or before 3/6/26.

24-25-64

This student has a 504 Plan for accommodations resulting from the diagnosis of severe anxiety. This condition
interrupts the student’s ability to maintain within the school environment and make academic progress. The 504
team met on 3/5/25 to review, discuss, and approve the request for a shortened school day schedule. This student
will attend school daily from 11:00 AM to 3:00 PM. This will be approved until the next annual review of the 504
Plan on or before 3/4/26.
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